

Our ref: SSI-9406-PA-30

Conrad Strachan, Project Director Illabo to Stockinbingal

Inland Rail Pty Ltd
via Major Projects Portal

21 July 2025

Subject: Inland Rail Illabo to Stockinbingal (SSI - 9406) Clarification Condition E120 Bushfire Management Plan

Dear Mr. Strachan

I refer to your letter dated 10 July 2025 requesting clarification that the Bushfire Emergency Plan, required under condition E120 applies to construction only, and not to the operation of the CSSI.

I can confirm that as the condition states "*...during construction of the CSSI*" the requirements of condition E120 are required during construction only and not operation of the CSSI.

The Department would further review the Proponents operational bushfire management measures in either an Operational Environmental Management Plan required by condition D1, or an Operational Environmental Management System allowed by condition D2.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scott Cooper, Senior Planning Officer.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "A. Scott", enclosed in a large, loopy oval.

Alexander Scott
Director
Freight Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary